
  
mophie LLC 

 
      FCC ID:2ACWB-PSWRLS   

       
FCC inquiry permission 

         
         
         
Date: December 3, 2016 
Timco Engineering,Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 <BR>P.O. Box 370, 
Newberry, FL 32669 
         
         
To Whom It May Concern: 
         
We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Timco Engineering,Inc. on our behalf, to 
make an inquiry to the FCC according to paragraph 3) under Section 5 of the KDB 
680106 D01 v02. Any and all acts carried out by Timco Engineering,Inc. on our 
behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our own. This authorization expires 
on December 2, 2017 
         
 
 
         
Sincerely, 
         
mophie LLC 
 
 
 

Signature  
 
Hank Lee / Safety Engineer 
Typed name and Title 


